



McKenzie Group Consulting Planning
(NSW) Pty Ltd
ACN: 146 035 707
Level 6, 189 Kent St, Sydney NSW 2000
Tel: 02 8298 6800 Fax: 02 8298 6899
email@mckenzie-group.com.au

NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure
23-33 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000

ADDENDUM TO WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN – PROJECT APPROVAL MP07_0070

Dear Sir/Madam

We hereby advise that the Waste Management Plan submitted under Project Application MP07_0070 is to remain unchanged with regards to:

- Waste Sources Associated with Demolition and Construction Phases
- Mitigation Measures
- Operational Waste Management

There will be no additional generation of waste associated with the demolition, construction or on-going operation of the hospital under the modified project approval.

All applicable standards and legislation are able to be complied with in perpetuity.

Yours faithfully,

Andrew Cowan

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Andrew Cowan", written in a cursive style.

Senior Planner
McKenzie Group Consulting Planning (NSW) Pty Ltd
ACN 146 035 70